



Week of February 4, 2013

Updated 5:30 pm, Feb. 6th

*This is a tentative agenda, meetings may be canceled, changed and additions may be made.
Bills may be added or removed at the discretion of the chairmen at any time.*

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 6TH

- 5:30 Sen. Coleman Fundraiser – Crantford Research Conference Room, 1215 Hampton St., Cola
- 6:00 Legislative Reception, by City of Columbia and Greater Columbia Chamber of Commerce – 701 Whaley
- 7:00 Legislative Reception, by SC Credit Union League – Clarion Hotel Downtown

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 7TH

- 8:00 Legislative Breakfast, by SC Children's Hospital Collaborative – Blatt 112

9:00

Senate Judiciary – Gressette 105

(Subc. Members: Sens. Hutto, Ch., Bennett, Thurmond)
S.0137 – Ignition Interlock Devices (Lourie)

Comment [h1]: HP. Ask her about.
Probably Ok with.

Senate Education K-12 Subcommittee – Gressette 209

(Subc Mbrs: Sens. Hayes, Ch., Matthews, Rankin, Fair, Peeler, Malloy, Hutto, Pinckney, Cleary)
H.3453 – Teacher Employment Notification (pending receipt from House)
S.0158 – Drivers License Suspension (Young)
R.4308 – Gifted and Talented (BOE)
R.4309 – Charter School/BOE

Comment [h2]: HP/JB

Senate Medical Affairs Affordable Care Act Subcom – Gressette 308 (Live Broadcast)

(Subc. Members: Sens. S. Martin, Ch., Hutto, Verdin, Nicholson, Alexander)
Advocates for the Affordable Care Act

Comment [h3]: Have someone watch.

House W & M Revenue Policy Legislative Subcommittee – Blatt 521

(Subc. Members: Reps. White, JR Smith, Bingham, Herbkersman, Pitts)
H.3412 – Sales, Use, Casual & Excise Tax Revenue and State Non-Federal Aid Highway Fund (Harrell)
H.3501 – Local Government Fund (White)
Others that may be added

Comment [h4]: JB; H. 3501 was just introduced yesterday 2/6/13 and will be assigned today.

House Agriculture, Natural Resources & Environmental Affairs Committee – Blatt 410

H.3047 - Prohibitions for Flounder Giggling (Hardwick)
S.0165 – Management and Control of Alligators on Private Land (Campsen)
S.0091 – Prohibition on Deer Baiting in Certain Game Zones (Gregory)

Comment [h5]: HP

House W&M Higher Ed, Tech & Cultural Agencies Budget Subcommittee – Blatt 321

(Subc. Members: Reps. Limehouse, Ch., Clyburn, Skelton, G Smith)

Comment [h6]: I think this was cancelled. I don't see it on the meeting list as of 8:36am.

House Judiciary Special Laws Subcommittee – Blatt 511

(Subc Members: (Reps. Horne, Ch., Thayer, Whipper, Newton and Munnerlyn)
H.3378 – Volunteer Service Appreciation Act (Sandifer)
H.3163 – Freedom of Information (Taylor)

Comment [h7]: Legal

Comment [h8]: Needs to include GA coverage.



- H.3147 – Workers Compensation (Pope)
H.3145 – Expedited Ejectment by Landlord (Huggins)
- House 3M Subc IV Military & Public Affairs Subcommittee – Blatt 427**
(Subc. Members: Reps. Williams, Ch., Gilliard, Douglas)
H.3356 – Adjutant General/Submit Annual Report to General Assembly
- 9:30 Senate LCI Professions & Occupations Subcommittee – Gressette 207**
(Subc. Members: Sens. O'Dell, Ch., Setzler, Bryant, Ford, Bennett, Davis)
S.0006 – Licensure for General & Mechanical Contr/Financial Requirements (Peeler)
S.0075 – Real Estate Brokers Licensures (Cromer)
S.0179 – Cosmetology/On-Line Education (Shealy)
S.0277 – Music Therapy Practice Act (Leatherman, Lourie)
Presentation by DLLR: Database Security/ID Fraud
- 10:00 House Convenes**
- Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 209**
(Subc. Members: Sens. Gregory, Ch., Allen, Bennett, Johnson, Turner)
S.0221 – Commercial Code/Funds Transfers
S.0323 – Uniform Commercial Code/Secured Transactions
- 11:00 Senate Convenes**
- 12:00 Senate Finance Special Subcommittee for S.22, Government Restructuring – Gressette 105**
Dr. Fred Carter, President of Francis Marion University
Les Boles, Director, State Budget Division
Voight Shealy, Materials Management Officer, Budget and Control Board
- 12:00 or upon adjournment of House**
- SCDOR Data Breach Investigative Subcommittee – Blatt 521**
(Subc. Members: Reps Bannister, Ott, Erickson, Funderburk, Loftis,, Merrill, Patrick, Sabb, Sellers, Simrill)
Testimony from Michael Garon, Former Chief Information Officer, and DOR
Other items may be added
- 1:30 Joint Legislative Committee on Children – Gressette 209**
Legislation for possible Endorsement
Other Legislation Affecting Children
Overview of Draft Annual Report

Comment [h9]: Annual reporting to the GA by SOS.

Comment [h10]: This bill has been introduced several times and hasn't moved in prior years. This is Leatherman's bill. His daughter is a Music Therapist. End game is to be reimbursed. Doesn't need to be regulated.

Comment [h11]: JB

Comment [h12]: ← DOA!; CS

Comment [h13]: TP/KV

Comment [h14]: MAKE NOTE OF THESE IN YOUR CALENDAR.

UPCOMING DATES OF INTEREST

FEBRUARY 11TH – 14TH - House of Representatives Furlough

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 15TH - Final BEA Estimate for FY 2013-14

MARCH 25TH – APRIL 5TH - House of Representatives Furlough

APRIL 16TH – 19TH - Senate Finance Budget Week



APRIL 30TH - MAY 2ND Full Senate Budget Debate

OTHER LEGISLATIVE SOCIAL EVENTS (Tentative)

Wednesday, February 13th

- 5:30 Reception for Senator Kent Williams – The Inn at USC
- 6:00 Reception for Members of Senate and staff, hosted by the Municipal Association of South Carolina – The Marriott

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19TH

- 12:00 Legislative Luncheon hosted by the SC Conference of United Methodist Women – Epworth Children's Home
- 5:30 Debt Retirement Event/ Rep. Kirkman Finlay - Blue Marlin
- 6:00 Legislative Reception hosted by Lexington County – Columbia Metropolitan Convention Center

Wednesday, February 20th

- 8:00 Legislative Breakfast hosted by the Association of Cosmetologists & Salon Professionals – 112 Blatt
- 12:00 Legislative Luncheon hosted by the RecyclonomicsSC – 112 Blatt
- 6:00 Legislative Reception hosted by the SC Association of Counties – Embassy Suites Hotel
- 7:00 Legislative Reception hosted by the SC Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault – The Clarion

Thursday, February 21st

- 8:00 Legislative Breakfast hosted by the SC Nursery and Landscape Association – 112 Blatt

Tuesday, February 26th

- 6:00 Reception for Members of Senate, hosted by SC Association of Conservation Districts – Seawells
- 7:00 Reception for Members of Senate, hosted by the SC Association of Technical College Commissioners – The Clarion

Wednesday, February 27th

- 8:00 Breakfast for Members of Senate, hosted by the SC Association of School Administrators – 112 Blatt
- 12:00 Luncheon for Members of Senate and Staff, hosted by the SC Athletic Trainers Association – 112 Blatt
- 6:00 Reception for Members of Senate and Staff, hosted by the SC Hospital Association – Palmetto Club
- Reception for Members of Senate and Staff, hosted by the Associated Builders and Contractors

Thursday, February 28th

- 8:00 Breakfast for Members of Senate, hosted by the Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority – 112 Blatt
- 8:30 Breakfast for Members hosted by Independent Banks of South Carolina – Palmetto Club

Thursday, March 7th

- 8:00 Breakfast for Members hosted by Camo Coalition & SC Wildlife Coalition – Blatt Building



Wednesday, March 20th

TBA Legislative Reception for Members hosted by ALCOA – Blue Marlin

Tuesday, April 9th

7:00 Legislative Reception for Members hosted by the SC Governor's School for Science & Mathematics – Capital City Club

TUESDAY, APRIL 23RD

8:00 Breakfast for Members hosted by SC Chapters of Delta Sigma Theta – Blatt Building

6:00 Palmetto Leadership Council Spring Reception – Palmetto Club

Wednesday, April 24th

6:00 Legislative reception hosted by The Inn – USC Wyndham Garden

7:00 Legislative reception for Members and Staff hosted by Palmetto Affordable Housing Forum – Columbia Convention Center

Thursday, May 23rd

8:00 Legislative Breakfast hosted by SC Academy of Physician Assistants – Blatt 112

UPCOMING LEGISLATIVE MEETINGS (TENTATIVE POSTINGS)

Monday, Feb 11th

9:00 PSC Screening Subcommittee of the State Regulations of Public Utilities Review – Gressette 207
(Subc. Members: Senator Hutto, Ch., Rep Forrester, Erik Ebersole and John Simmons)
Public Hearings

10:00 House W&M Proviso Subcommittee – Blatt 521

1:00 Full Education Oversight Committee – Blatt 433

Wednesday, Feb 13th

10:00 Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 105
S.0308 – Concealed Weapons in Business that Sells Alcohol

11:00 Senate Banking & Insurance Regulations Subcommittee – Gressette 408
(Subc. Members: Sens. Cromer, Ch., Setzler, O'Dell, Davis, Lourie)
S.0148 – Safeguard a Class of Protected Consumers from ID Theft (Shealy et al)
S.0157 – Caller ID and Social Media Fraud (Young)
R.4301 – Procedures, Fees, Lemon Law Records (Dept of Consumer Affairs)
R.4302 – Cases and Procedures (Dept of Consumer Affairs)